Brian M Murphy

From: Brian M Murphy

Sent: 13 January 2022 16:24

To: airspaceandobstacles@defenseforces.ie; warren.downey@defenseforces.ie

Cc: Kevin McArdle; Tara McGinty

Subject: Glint and Glare report - Aerodrome Business Park - site Q2

Attachments: Appendix A-ForgeSolar-aviation-report-aerodr-210916-0805-832.pdf; Unit_Q2-

Aerodrome_Business_Park-GGA.pdf; Planning Conditions.pdf

Warren,

Following our correspondences mid last year, we have been contacting the ATC tower daily when using cranes on
site and this has gone very smoothly.

On a further issue, our client has received planning permission to install PV solar panels on the roof of this unit. Part
of the planning submission was a Glint and Glare report. One of the conditions of the grant was written agreement
from the IAA and Air Corp that they will not affect aircraft — | have highlighted the exact wording in the attached.
Could you please direct me as to who would be able to assess and confirm this within the Air Corp.

| have contacted the IAA separately. Please see attached documents.

Appreciate any help you can give on this matter

Brian

Brian M Murphy

+353 86 140 9773  +353 1 644 9650 mac-group.com
South Block, Rockfield, Dundrum, Dublin 16, D16 R6V0

Your Specialist Construction, Interiors & Modular Partner | Birmingham | Dublin | London | Newry

Find us on Linkedin

Please be aware of our updated Privacy Policy
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